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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEAC Agribusiness and SEAC Health & Social Care Vocational Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  23rd October 2020 
 

 
The following SEAC vocational syllabi for programmes ending in 2022, 2023 and 2024, have been updated as 

follows: 

SEAC 02 – Health & Social Care 

• Unit 2 – A5 – MQF 2 and MQF 3 content (page 30): A Nota Bene (N.B.) with a list of minor accidents 

and major accidents to be considered for First Aid application was included. 

 
SEC 07 – Agribusiness 

• Unit 2 – C1 – MQF 2 content (page 23): A typographical error which read “plan species” was corrected 

to read “plant species”. 

• Unit 2 – A1 content (page 23): The third Nota Bene (***N.B.) was modified to require the maintenance 

of transplanted plants to be carried out for at least TWO weeks (instead of SIX) for assessment 

purposes. 

• Unit 2 – A3 – MQF 3 content (page 25): The Nota Bene (N.B.) was modified to require the running of 

the aquascaped tank for at least TWO weeks (instead of SIX) for assessment purposes. 

 

These modifications are not related to COVID-19 mitigation measures, and may affect criteria which shall not 

be assessed during scholastic year 2020-2021, as per separate communication/s. 

 

Please ensure that these changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers, and reflected 

in affected assessment accordingly. 


